
November 21, 1975 

cr Honorable Nicholas DeB. Katzenbach 
: IBM Corporation 

v | Armonk, New York 10504 
“ CD 

L, Dear Mr. Katzenbach: 

j “ I have been Informed that you recently called 
ayiuck ‘Deputy Attorney General Harold Tyler to express your con- 

{ / 4 jcern about an article written by John Crewdson in tha New 
. ; 35 {York Times concerning taps and/or bugs on Marina Oswald, 

a ;.,/ | understand that you said this article may be unfair to us 
~ 0} and certainly tt may also have been unfair to you. The fact 
x, that you took the time and trouble to inform Judge Tyler is 

most appreciated, and I am hopeful that this matter will be 
} straightened out in order that we might prevent even further 
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